From: Hudson, Joe

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 4:32 PM

To: Fenedick, John (Consultant); Mandadi, Asvin (Consultant)
Cc: Amiri, Ali

Subject: Graphics for Geometric and Deviation Meeting Tomorrow

John and Asvin

Can you help me provide or tell me which graphics we will need to send to WSDOT headquarters for our
discussion tomorrow. | am hoping to provide this to them a few hours before so they can look it over first.
Let me know what you think? Thanks

Joe Hudson
206-267-6533
WSDOT - Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program



